Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 6:48 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT 31/5/2021

Classification: Restricted
Hi,
Ol VEH AND DOA ATTACHED. THANK YOU.

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 10:57 am

To: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; 'assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT 31/5/2021

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Theresa,
Thank you for the assignment.

Kindly provide Ol VEH and DOA. Thank you.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 8:59 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT 31/5/2021

Classification: Restricted

Survey WorkShop | WorkShop WorkShop Additional
SN oIC Claim No. Date Vehicle Name Address Contact Ol VEH DOA | Remarks




NO 1 KAKI
BUKIT AVE
CAS 6 #02-22 Chong /
GARAGE SINGAPORE | Gerine /
1 | SERENE MT/1172337-002 31/5/2022 | skv7aaoy | PTELTD | 417883 87827171 | SKR6446H | 13/5 | UC:Yes
1KAKI
BUKIT
AVENUE 6
#02-48
AUTOBAY
@ KAKI
MT{1174411- FOCUS BUKIT Mr
AUTO PTE | SINGAPORE | wong /
2 | CHESTER 002 31/5/2022 | SMP8896R | LTD 417883 6886 9097 | XD9559R | 25/5
10 KAKI
BUKIT
ROAD 2 Ms Lacey
#01-22 Chia / Mr Workshop
FIRST EAST | Chris - L AC
CENTRE 62234456 Motor
HOME SINGAPORE | / (11am-
3 | EILEEN LEE | wm1/1170088-002 31/5/2022 | FBQ2521L | ADDRESS | 417868 69091001 | SLL2615H | 25/4 | 8pm)
1470
BEDOK
NORTH
AVENUE 4
SINGAPORE | zhang Xi/
BUS Veeneshraj
SERVICE / Adam Ng
SBS DEPOT Yeow Hian
TRANSIT | SINGAPORE | / Pls call b4
4 | CHARLOTTE | wm1/1172492-002 31/5/2022 | sBss290c | LTD 489946 96774088 | GBK9279Y | 16/5 | survey
1470
BEDOK
NORTH
AVENUE 4
SINGAPORE | zhang Xi/
BUS Veeneshraj
SERVICE / Adam Ng
SBS DEPOT Yeow Hian
TRANSIT | SINGAPORE | / Pls call b4
5 | CHARLOTTE | mT/1174559-001 31/5/2022 | sBs5120 | LTD 489946 96774088 | SLP9228A | 26/5 | survey

Senor Administrator

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7898

(r

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies

of it. Thank you.
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